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From: King, Sydnee
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request - 4960 Transit Road
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:27:56 PM
Attachments: 2023-11-07_FOIL Request.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see our attached FOIL request form for existing water main in the Transit Road ROW for
our project site located at 4960 Transit Road, Town of Cheektowaga, Erie County, New York
14043 (Section 114.04, Block 5, Lot 29.31). Let us know if you need any additional information in
order to complete this request.

Thanks,

Sydnee King

STONEFIELD
400 N Ashley Dr, #1950, Tampa, FL 33602
T 813.793.2200 | F 201.340.4472
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ERIE COUNTY, NY 


Freedom of Information Law 
Application For Access to Public Records


Instructions:  Complete all areas of this form and return to the “FOIL” Records Access Officer for the 
Erie County Department that maintains the records you seek. 


***To request information maintained by an  independent office within Erie County Government (i.e., 


Board of Elections, Clerk, Comptroller, District Attorney, Legislature, and Sheriff) you must contact that 


office directly on how to submit a FOIL request.*** 


After receiving your request, Erie County is permitted five (5) business days to respond to your request.  
In accordance to §§87 (b) (iii) and 87(c) (i-iii), a charge of $0.25 per page copied as well as other charges 
associated with the cost of reproducing a record may be applicable.   


TO: FOIL Records Officer   DATE: _____________________ 
Erie County Department of ________________________ 


I hereby apply to [     ] inspect or obtain  [     ] a hard copy [X] an electronic copy of the following records 
under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Law (please include as much detail about the records 
as you can, including relevant dates, names, descriptions, ect): ____________________________ 


Signature: _______________________________  Printed Name: ________________________________ 


Organization (if applicable):  _____________________________________________________________ 


Address: _________________________________  City: ______________  State: _____  Zip: _________ 


Email: ____________________________________________  Telephone: ________________________ 


……………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 


[  ] Approved  Name:____________________________________  Date: _______________ 


 Denied (for the following reasons) 


[  ] Confidential disclosure 


[  ] Part of investigatory files 


[  ] Unwarranted invasion of personal privacy 


[  ] Record of which this agency is legal custodian cannot be found 


[  ] Record is not maintained by this agency 


[  ] Excepted by statute other than the Freedom of Information Law 


[  ] Other/Comments:__________________________________________________________________ 
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		DATE: 11/7/2023

		Erie County Department of: Water Authority

		records as you can including relevant dates names descriptions ect 1: 

		records as you can including relevant dates names descriptions ect 2: We are requesting records for the existing water main in the Transit Road ROW for our project site located at 4960 Transit Road,

		1: Town of Cheektowaga, Erie County, New York 14043 (Section 114.04, Block 5, Lot 29.31)

		2: 

		3: 

		4: 

		5: 

		Printed Name: Sydnee King

		Organization if applicable: Stonefield Engineering and Design

		Address: 92 Park Avenue

		City: Rutherford

		State: NJ

		Zip: 07070

		Email 1: sking@stonefieldeng.com

		Email 2: 

		Telephone: 201-340-4468






